

# Listening Tour Summary

- I. Alumni Association
  - a. Contact: Maria Ubago
  - b. Topics of Conversation
    - i. Life After College
      - 1. Waiting on Career Center and Alumni Association to work out their own new version before A.S.I. jumps in.
    - ii. Alumni Board of Directors
- II. Academic Senate
  - a. Contact: Veena Prabhu
  - b. Topics of Conversation
    - i. Student Council
      - 1. Student Membership from 5 to 6 and making them College-specific
    - ii. Faculty will help disperse information about A.S.I.
    - iii. Bring Veena on both B.O.D. and Shared Governance Council as Faculty Designee
    - iv. VPF sits on Fiscal Policy Committee? [Unavailable]
- III. Career Development Center
  - a. Contact: Michelle Lovasz
  - b. Topics of Conversation
    - i. 1-Stop Shop
    - ii. Life After College
    - iii. A.S.I. marketing with Career Development Center on their Events
      - 1. Internship Fair
        - a. 8/30
      - 2. Fall Career Fair
        - a. Make this more Professional
        - b. Students come in suits with resumes

c. 9/13

- iv. If anyone (In & Out of A.S.I.) wants to do anything related to Careers, bring in CDC.
- v. Bridging Academic Senate to CDC
- vi. Make A.S.I. Town Hall open to Staff
- vii. CDC panels, A.S.I. can be the students that sit on there

IV. Dreamers Resource Center

- a. Contact: Luz Borjon
- b. Topics of Conversation
  - i. A.S.I. Tour
  - ii. 1-Stop Shop
  - iii. Ally Training for Faculty & Staff, Expanding that to all students

V. Center for Student Involvement (Need to revisit & meet with Frangelo or Marielena)

- a. Contact: Candice
- b. Topics of Conversation
  - i. Club Council (No longer Applicable)

VI. University Library

- a. Contact: Dean Rodriguez
- b. Topics of Conversation
  - i. Library be more proactive
  - ii. Discovery
    - 1. Library be an area to discover new things. Library hosts Town Halls & Student Council Meetings
    - 2. Introduce new programs and events for students
  - iii. Create
    - 1. Exploring new Services & tools & spaces to create different things. Like spaces to create (Ex: Music Studio, 3D printers, design studio, etc.)
    - 2. Interdisciplinary-Focus
  - iv. Engage

1. More Social Spaces, Brainstorm Spaces. Engage in thought. Deeply think about things. More active environment.

- v. Transform

1. Transformative experience. Journey. Expose students to transformative ideas.

- vi. Library Student Advisory Committee

1. 1 College Rep per college, Housing Commissioner

- vii. Diverse Learning Experience

- viii. Flexible spaces. Students create their own spaces

- ix. Library helps promote things

- x. Bring-in Dean to talk with College Representatives

## VII. Veterans Resource Center

- a. Contact: Dani Molina

- b. Topics of Conversation:

- i. Veteran's Day Ceremony

- ii. Student Success Fee

- iii. Coffee, water, resources, A.S.I. Can help fund

- iv. Send list of committees and leadership opportunities for their newsletter

- v. Special Tutoring for Veterans

## VIII. Educational Opportunity Program (EOP)

- a. Contact: Rebecca Hopkins

- b. Topics of Conversations:

- i. Grant money for scholarships

- ii. Foster-youth need scholarships

- iii. More State-wide funding for all EOP's (Possible help from CSSA)

- iv. Ways EOP can help EOP students

1. Advisement

2. Career Development

- 3. Supplemental Tutoring
  - 4. Summer & transfer Bridge
  - 5. Academic Success Workshops
  - 6. Tutoring
  - v. Send list of current committees
  - vi. Support Foster Youth with deposits
    - 1. ECD & Housing deposits
- IX. Pat Brown Institute
- a. Contact: Raphael Sonenshein & Raquel Beltran
- X. Tutorial/Writing Center
- a. Contact: Howard Masuda & Reyna Torres
  - b. Topics of Conversation:
    - i. Bring-in Tutorial Center to talk to College Representatives
- XI. Anna Bing Arnold Childcare Center
- a. Contact: Patricia Ramirez-Ulloa & James Goodrich
  - b. Topics of Conversation:
    - i. Alternate Funding & Referendum Ad-Hoc Committee
      - 1. Talked about all the different options proposed
    - ii. Bring-in ABACC to speak to College Representatives about possible enrichment activities
- XII. EPIC
- a. Contact: Victoria Mosqueda
  - b. Topics of Conversation:
    - i. Put EPIC events on Calendar
    - ii. Possible Leadership Development Trainings for Students
      - 1. Leadership Resource Library with them
- XIII. Center for Effective Teaching & Learning
- a. Contact: Beverly Bondad-Brown
  - b. Topics of Conversation:
    - i. Learning Management Systems Discussion

- 1. Possible shift to a new LMS
- ii. Qualtrics – “surveying Software”
- iii. A.S.I. Course Site on Moodle
- iv. Putting A.S.I. on College websites
- v. Quick-contact list. Reply within 24 hours
  - 1. asi2017-18@csula.onmicrosoft.com

XIV. Cross Cultural Center

- a. Contact: Fred Smith & Stephanie Van
- b. Topics of Conversation:
  - i. Post flyers in CCC office
  - ii. A.S.I. tables at CCC events
  - iii. Invite API A.S.I. students to API leadership program
  - iv. A.S.I. pops-in more often

XV. Career Development Center Part 2

- a. Contact: Michelle Lovasz
- b. Topics of Conversation:
  - i. Internship Fair
    - 1. A.S.I. helps promote
  - ii. Market A.S.I. positions as fellowships/internships
    - 1. A.S.I. will become an on-campus employer on CDC website
    - 2. Incorporate what skills will develop from participation when you're in A.S.I.
  - iii. Send link of volunteer team to CDC

XVI. Office for Students with Disabilities

- a. Contact: Gonzalo Centeno
- b. Topics of Conversation:
  - i. Make sure website is accessible
  - ii. Always include alternative text on flyers, not just pictures
  - iii. Ability Awareness Week, 10/23
  - iv. Help publicize Note-taking Services

- XVII. Student Health Center
  - a. Contact: Monica Jazzabi & Matthew Warren
  - b. Topics of Conversation:
    - i. Possible Fee increase
    - ii. Aaron and I was assist them in the crafting of the proposal
- XVIII. Information Technical Services
  - a. Contact: Kee Chang
  - b. Topics of Conversation:
    - i. Get a student to attend ITS Strategic Plan Committee (9/20; 10—12pm)
    - ii. ITS Survey
    - iii. Possible ITS Internship
    - iv. ITS Workshops on A.S.I. calendar
- XIX. University Student Union
  - a. Contact: Stephen Fleischer
  - b. Topics of Conversation:
    - i. Invite Stephen to B.O.D.
- XX. University Auxiliary Services
  - a. Contact: Alma Sahagun
  - b. Topics of Conversation:
    - i. Clubs aren't doing food permits properly
    - ii. Meet with Food Permit Director to walk through how food permits are handled
- XXI. Environmental Health & Safety
  - a. Contact: Kevin Brady & Randy Styner
  - b. Topics of Conversation:
    - i. Smoking & Big Belly Bin marketing
    - ii. Disaster Fair 10/24 (12-4pm)
      - 1. 4-6 A.S.I. members help out; "Beat the Quake"
      - 2. Trip to UCLA 10/4 & 10/12
    - iii. CERT Team training; More awareness

- iv. CPR Training; More awareness
- v. Great California Shakeout. Encourage students to participate 10/19 at 10:19
- vi. Schedule Randy & Brady for a talk at the BOD for Emergency preparedness
- vii. Additional trainings
- viii. Risk Management & building administration committees (10/6) 10-12 CY 221
- ix. Forming Disaster Preparedness Subcommittee
  - x. Do CERT training for A.S.I. 6 weeks of 2 hours/week
  - xi. Link A.S.I. website to weekly Brief from EHS
- xii. Food Tracks listed on UAS